" Grainne Oglesby

Subject: | FW: Reg No: P1063-01 - Kildare County Council- Section 99E notification

From: Irish Water - Section 99

Sent: 20 October 2017 09:39

To: Grainne leesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie>; Irish Water - Section 99 <section99 @water.ie> .
Cc: Jennifer Cope <j.cope@epa.ie>; Caroline Murphy <C.Murphy@epa.ie>

Subject: Reg No: P1063-01 - Kildare County Council- Section 99E notification, : .

Good mornlng MsOgIesby, c o S

I confirm rece|pt of the Section 99E consent request letter. Irish Water shall commence our assessmerit of the”
application ahd respond in due course.

Kind Regards;
Ronan

Ronan Conrolly

Licensing M’anager— Wastewater Source Control & Licensing é\o&
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From: Grainpe Oglesby [mailto:g. oqlesbv@epa ie] . o
Sent: 19 October 2017 12:24 _ S IR
To: Section99°! A - a "
Cc: Jennifer Cope B -

Sub]ect EPA Sectlon 99 notification ° Coa

Deaer ConnoIIy, , ’ . s L ST ‘ R
Please find a'gtached:Section 99 notification for your response. -,

. i .
Kind regards,’

GRAINNE OGLESBY,
PROGRAMME OFFICER,

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME,

EPA Export 30-03-2018:04:22:44



OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY,
EPA, SRR T C i)
JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, -  -& - o : B SR EL | I
CO. WEXFORD ) :

+353(0)53 9160600 | 6236 (internal) | g.oglesby@epa.ie !

.| Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland - www.epa.ie

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential énd . e T R g
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify s

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection , AR

Agency. o R
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This email has béen scanned by the Symantec:Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://wg)w%.symanteccloud.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,

dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by personsftor
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts n:> 11ab111ty

for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information: Irish ‘Water is neither 11ab]e for the'| ‘
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay 1nI ‘
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any; computér
E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish W a?er o
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to,

the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to of
from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standardsl and to : ‘
protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a sub51d1ary of Erv1a |
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Col /111 House

24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1. I ‘
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Thank you for your attention.

b |
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